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ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Araceli Hernandez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 14, 2012 
  
Subject: RFP #12-044, ATM Equipment & Services for Multiple El Paso 

County Locations 

 

The Purchasing Department has received the following question in regards to 
the proposal mentioned above: 
 
1. Approximately how many transactions are you currently processing in the locations 

that have ATM equipment? 
 
Response: Unknown. 

 
2. What is the surcharge for the customer? 

 
Response: $0 for members; $2.50 non-members.   
 

3. How much do you currently get out of each transaction? (commissions) 
 
Response: Unknown 
 

4. What are your monthly fees? 
 
Response: Average $100/month  
 

5. When does your lease with your current ATM Provider expire? 
 
Response: All locations listed are currently expired or not under contract. 
 

6. Who is your current ATM Provider? 
 
Response: CU Anytime; Speedy Buck; Others Unknown 
 

7. When do you expect this new contract to begin? 
 

Response: Upon award of bid and finalization of contract. 
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